
ITEM 11 

MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 37 

COUNCIL MEETING May 31/76 

Re: LETTER FROM THE HONOURABLE HUGH A CURTIS WHICH APPEARED ON THE AGENDA 
FOR THE MAY 25, 1976 MEETING OF COUNCIL (ITEM 4g) 
FEDERAL PROVINCIAL MUNICIPAL INCENTIVE GRANT PROGRAM 

Following is a report from the Director of Planning regarding a letter from 
the Honourable Hugh A. Curtis which was received by Council last week, 

If it is the intention of specific developers to obtain the benefits of 
the AHOP program, it appears that, with careful consideration and design 
and discussion of a given project with the regulating CMHC staff, the 
standards of the AHOP program and of the Burnaby development requirements 
can be made to coincide, A review of rezoning propof .. ls currentl-y under 
consideration indicate that the following projects ar~ intended to qualify 
within the established AHOP criteria. 

Project 

Burnaby 200 
RZ /131/75 
RZ /130/74 
RZ /150/75 

Type of Project 

Cluster 
Townhouse 
Townhouse 
Cluster 

Approximate Number 
Of Eligible Units 

600 
44 
31 
58 

The preceding information is subject to changing market conditions at the time 
of the construction of the projects, and approval by CMHC of a detailed 
application which requires an accurate detailed account of the c..onstruction 
and land costs, and other related costs. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TO: 

1. THAT Council agree to use the funds obtained from the Municipal 
Incentive Grant Program to encourage and facilitate the production 
of housing in Burnaby; and · 

2. THAT the Minister of the Department of Housing be informed of the 
passage of this resolution. 

PLANNING DEPARTJ\IENT 
MAY 27, 1976 

FROM: 

MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 

SUBJECT: FEDERAL/PROVINCIAL MUNICIPAL INCENTIVE GRANT PROGRAM 

In a release dated May 14, 1976, Mr. Hugh A. Curtis the Minister of 
the Department of Housing announced that the Province has reached a 
satisfactory agreement with the Federal Government with regard to 
their Municipal Incentive Grants and that an additional $500 grant 
has been approved by the Province. 

The Federal/Provincial agreement covers throe i'inancinl assistance 
programs: 

a) Assi:.1ted Home Ownership Program 

i) $750 provincial subsidy to qualifying buyers 
:1.i) :federal. int<~rest-rBduction loan to quali.fying buyers 

iii) $750 federal subsidy to qualifying buyers 

b) Assj stod .Rcintal Program 

i) $600 grant to lmiJ.clurs (provinc:inl) 
ii) $1, 200 intol.'OffC•~:f:roo loan to lrnildors (provincial) 

iii) $1,200 intorost-froo loan to huildors (C,M.H,C.) 

c) Mun:i.c:i.pal Incont:i.vo Grn.nt PJ•og-r1un :l'OJ• constnwt:l.on of 
mocl:i.lm1-dons:i.ty, mode st-s:i.:t.o, n.r:r.'ordn.blo hotrning un:Lt s. 

i) $500 provinej_n,J gl'ant por housJ..ng 11n:l.t :for clos:i.gnn.tocl 
mun:Lc.::i. pnl:l tJ.of; .. 

i:l.) $1,001) :f'o<.loral g:rnnt por hcnrn:l.nJ{ un;i.t :1'01· dos;t.µ;1rntocl 
mun:I. c :i.pn.li t :i.o f'i. 
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'l,ho Informn:t:1.on Ci:i.•culru.· outlJ.1101, tho tni·ms or tho Mun:i.d.pn.:f. Jncont:Lvo 
Gr.nnt Pror.p:•nm inc f.lHl.i.nf.t tllo J'ollow:J.111.t: 



a) 
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The applicable grant depends on the project density: 

i) $1, 500 grant :from CMHC und the Province 
10-45 units per net acre is required for lands 
that have been serviced for at least five years. 
10-30 units per net aero. 

ii) $500 grant from the Province only 
31-60 units per acre in core areas of larger 
urban centreso 
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b) Eligible units must have a building pennit dated between November 
1, 1975 and December 31, 1978. 

c) The value of units will vary accor, 1;.ng to their type and size 
(i.e. Bachelor, I-Bedroom, ::?-Bedroom, etc.). For the Vancouver 
area the value ceiling i~ gPuerally $47,000. This value must 
include the total unit coc::i- i ncludjng building, land, legal 
closing costs, real estate fees, etc. Consequently the actual 
cost to the prospective eligible owner will be less than $47,000 
after the ownership grants are deducted. 

From discussion with Central Mortgage & Housing Corporation (CMHC) 
the most appropriate manner of determining the unit value is to 
request a complete estimated unit valuation from the builder at 
the time of the release of the Preliminary Plan Approval/Building 
Permit with a further confirmation or clarification of this valua­
tion at the time of the release of the occupancy permit. The 
builder's unit valuation would be evaluated and either confirmed 
or rejected by the Cl"IIHC staff as part of their application pro­
cessing procedure. 

d) The maximum floor areas outlined in the program are virtually 
equal to the minimum Burnaby floor areas, and it appears, at 
this time, that there should be no operational problems in this 
regard. The CMHC maximum floor areas for apartments are 
generally computed according to inside wall surface dimensions 
and do not include unit stairwells down from the main living 
area, laundry areas, bulk storage areas, and utility/service 
areas. 

e) The first initial application for individual projects will be 
made by the Municipality to the Province at the time of the 
Preliminary Plan Approval/Building Permit which will enable 
the Province to budget for the eligible grants. After the 
occupancy perrni t has been released a :formal full application 
would be submitted to CMHC for approval and the release of 
the grant funds. 

f) This Munici.pality will be designated by the Department of 
Housing as el:igible for tho grants after the appropriate 
resolution is passed by Council. Clarification was requested 
of the procossin~ authoriti.cs wlrntiwr tho muni.cipali ty was to 
be limited in tho mannor J.n which funds rocoivod from the 
Municipal Incentive Grant Program worn to bo utilizod, It wns 
explained that tho resolution constitutos tho gcnornl intent 
of. tho mun :Lcipali ty to uso tho grant l'uncls "to onc:ourage nnd 
fncilitato tho product:i .. on of housing". 'l'horoforo, tho :l'uncls 
could ho ut:l.lized ror, among oLhorf,, tho provision of services 
and roads, lnnd bnnk:l.ng, park:=; acqu:lsition, or any other pur­
poso which can l>o 1·onsonod to ass1Ht in tho p:01.wral opon:i.ng 
up or cront:l.on o:f' 1:,nl tablo l.'OB.i.dcmt.ial com11nm:i.t:i.os and clovo lop­
monts. 'l'hoJ•o:foro, for tho .roquirod roi:;olllt:i.on, it j.s advisocl 
that tho wo1•cllrqi; .':l\lf.mostr:d by tho nopn1·tmont of' llousJng bo 
u'til:l.zod. 
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In addition, at the May 25, 1976 Council meeting a question was 
raised as to the relationship of the Municipal Incentive Grant 
Program to the adopted GVRD Livable Region Program, It appears 
that there is a conflic~ between the population goals of the 
Livable Region Program which encourages the increase in future 
population in central urban areas such as Vancouver, Burnaby, 
and New Westminster rather than in less developed ex-urban areas 
such as Surrey or Delta; and the probable development pattern 
promoted by the Municipal Grant Incentive Program which due to 
unit value and density limitations would encourage the construc­
tion of new residential developments in the outlying suburban 
areas where land values are less, It is our understanding that 
the City of Vancouver may be requesting some relaxation of the 
density limits so that the higher city land values can be suf­
ficiently counteracted to allow for developments under the AHOP 
program to be developed economically within the city. The GVRD 
planning staff have been contacted. They have expressed their 
concern as to the effect of the program on the distribution of new 
residential development in the GVRD which is at variance with the 
Livable Region Program. 

However, it is noted that the program was originally initiated by 
the Federal government. The program criteria have been established 
on a broad national basis and consequently, specific regional 
variances and situations have not been given particular attenti.on. 
It would appear·, at this point in time, that the density criteria 
are firmly established with no indication of any adjustments to the 
program in the near future. · 

In summary, the Planning Department in cooperation with other 
municipal departments will set up operational procedures to ensure 
that the necessary application is made for any eligible housing 
developments in Burnaby in order to obtain the funds made available 
by the Federal/Provincial program. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended TIIAT Council agree to use the funds obtained from 
the Municipal Incentive Grant Program to encourage and facilitate 
the production of housing in Burnaby, and THAT the Minister of the 
Department of Housing be informed of the passage of this resolution. 

KI:cm 

c.c. Municipal Troasuror 
Chief Building Inspector 
Land Agent 

/Jz/twJ 
A,, L. Parr, 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING, 
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